

## **The Lawrence Jayhawk Kennel Club**

**March 15, 2021**

### **General Meeting Minutes**

*Location: via conference call due to COVID-19*

*Recorded by Vickie Jacobs, Secretary*

- Minutes were approved as read
- Board Report: None
- President Report, Jane Tusten: None
- Treasurer Report, Terri Rick:
  - The club has \$XX,XXX.XX in all accounts.
  - Our insurance has been paid for 2021
  - Terri has sent a reminder email to the club members who have not renewed their dues - deadline is May 1.
- 1st Vice President, Deb Duncan:
  - Deb has a video from AKC and will send it out when she is able
- 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President, Amber Miller:
  - Lacy, owner of the training location, is looking for a bigger building
  - In May, Amber will discuss having classes again
- AKC Delegate, Deb Duncan:
  - Deb has attended a number of virtual meetings for AKC
  - AKC has started a Fix N Go for Obedience
  - 68% of sport activities are down
  - FastCATs are up 65%
- Committees:
  - Show Committee:
    - Chair Vickie Jacobs reported we need to arrange the crating in the building. We will have no crating outside the rings on the east and west side of the rings. Rings have to have one entrance for going in and another for leaving the ring.
    - Mike Falley is looking into having box lunches for the show.
    - AKC is still offering 1 free litter registration for Best Bred-by winner.
    - Mask requirements:
      - Include in the judges letter for them to bring their own mask
      - Have extra mask for exhibitors who do not have one
      - Have signs displayed notifying people attending the shows that mask need to be worn correctly while in the show buildings
      - A waiver must be signed by everyone and turned in for an armband when entering the building
        - A waiver will be put in the premium and extras will need to be printed for those who do not have one.
      - A discussion followed about how this would be done-nothing settled at this time

- The Fast Cat providers will be sending an ad for our premium
  - At the present time the maximum number of people in the arena will be 1350 and in Building 21 267.
- New Members Reading:
  - 2<sup>nd</sup> readings:
    - Michelle Worthington – voted on and approved, congratulations!
  - 1<sup>st</sup> readings: None
- Old business: None
- New Business:
  - Jane suggested that if any person is nominated from the floor at our April meeting that the members be notified of the additional slate. Since our constitution requires a written ballot the secretary will send out the slate of nominees to the club members.
  - The club members need to vote online and send it to Vickie Jacobs, the secretary
- The next General Meetings: April 26, 2021 & May 24, 2021
- The next Board Meeting: May 10, 2021
- Meeting adjourned.